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Phvsical Loca tion: 
273 1 Executive Park Drive Suite 4 
Weston, FL 33331-3619 \, 
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Mailing Address: 
Mr. Anthony Gillette 
8829 Bond Street 
OverlandPark, KS 66214-1707 
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'\ 
Liaison Omcer(s): \ 

1. Anthony Gillette, Regulatory Attorney, (9k3) 754-3341 
2. Name, Title, Phone number 
Fax No@: (812) 759-0999, Fax 2 

\ 

~~ 

E-mail Address: anthony.giIlette@orlight.com 1, 

Federal EmDlovee ID No.: 39-1712867 \ 
Website Address: http://www.norlight.com '. 
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you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing na 

company name. 

se make the change in the space 

Mailing Name: 
Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. 
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Nonnye Grant 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Nonnye Grant 

Subject: 

Wednesday, March 09,201 1 9 36 AM 

FW TX957 and TX961 Change of Information in Florida - Revised 
Attachments: Scan from a Xerox Workcentre 
FYI ... 

From: Blade, Sandra [mailto:Sandra.Blade@windstream.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:07 PM 
To: Willis, Bettye I; Records Clerk 
Subject: TX957 and TX961 Change of Information in Florida - Revised 

As request, I have completed the change of information on regulated utilities in Florida 

Please note that in December 2010, Windstream Corporation acquired Windstream KDL, Inc f/Wa 
Kentucky Data Link, Inc and Windstream NTI Inc. f/uL- 

If you have any questions/concerns, I can be reached at 501-748-6728 and Bettye can be reached at 
678-351-2049. Thanks 

. .  

Sandra Blade, Senior Finnizcial Analyst 
Windstream Communications, Regulatory Reporting 
Mailstop 1170-81 F2-1216C 
501-748-6728 office 
501-748-6583 fax 
Sandra. blade@windstream. com 

The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential 
information that is intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, Windstream 
requests that you immediately notify the sender and asks that you do not read the message or its 
attachments, and that you delete them without copying or sending them to anyone else. 

3191201 1 


